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08 November 2024 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
Request ID: FOI655033659 

Thank you for your request for information relating to consultation with disability groups, floating
bus stops.
 
You have requested the following information:
 
In light of new safety regulations for cycleways, which if any disability groups have been
consulted regarding the Clifford Bridge Section of the Binley Cycleway? Could you tell me
which groups have been consulted please.
The government have been asked to look into the safety of floating bus stops and safety for
pedestrians. 

We understand your concern about the safety of floating bus stops and their impact on
pedestrians, particularly those with disabilities. We want to assure you that this scheme is being
designed in full compliance with the latest safety regulations and guidance, including LTN 1/20
Cycle Infrastructure Design, which sets the standards for cycleway design in the UK. Furthermore,
we are committed to ensuring the scheme meets the requirements of the Equality Act 2010. 

As part of the design process for this scheme, we have undertaken extensive consultation with a
range of stakeholders. Due to COVID restrictions at the time, this involved a large-scale leaflet
drop (approximately 11,000), online surveys, and an email address for feedback. 

We also directly engaged with the following groups: 

• Access Development Group (subgroup of Disability Equality Action Partnership) 
• Gosford Park Residents Association 



• Stoke Park Residents Group 

To further enhance the accessibility of the scheme, members of our design team participated in a
site visit and engagement exercise led by Sight Loss Counsel, in association with Active Travel
England (ATE) and Transport for West Midlands (TfWM). This session focused specifically on
floating bus stops, how people with sight loss/impairment navigate them, and the best practices for
design and implementation. 

In addition to the consultations, a comprehensive Equalities Impact Assessment has been carried
out to identify and mitigate any potential negative impacts of the scheme on people with protected
characteristics. This assessment informs our design decisions and ensures that the scheme is
accessible and inclusive for all. 

We also work in close collaboration with ATE, the government body responsible for setting active
travel policy and standards and TfWMs Cycling and Walking Team. ATE provides expert advice
and guidance throughout the design process, ensuring that schemes meet the highest safety and
accessibility standards. 

We appreciate your interest in this important project. 
 
The supply of information in response to a FOI/EIR request does not confer an automatic right to
re-use the information. You can use any information supplied for the purposes of private study and
non-commercial research without requiring further permission. Similarly, information supplied can
also be re-used for the purposes of news reporting. An exception to this is photographs. Please
contact us if you wish to use the information for any other purpose. 
 
For information, we publish a variety of information such as:  FOI/EIR Disclosure Log,  Publication
Scheme,  Facts about Coventry and   Open Data that you may find of useful if you are looking for
information in the future. 
 
If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our response.
Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt of our response to
your original request – email:  infogov@coventry.gov.uk
 
If you are unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information Commissioner,
who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email  icocasework@ico.org.uk.
 
Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response.
 

Yours faithfully 
  

Information Governance


